
Tisdale, Matthew 

4/9/2012 5:02:21 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green- 

Tariff

Hi! I heard you're stuck on the east coast, bummer, beautiful weather here this weekend.

On this meeting request, what is your expected filing date? I'd love to have a pre-filing meeting, but wish 
it was after the busy commissioner meeting on the 19th.

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 4:43 PM 
To: Brodrick, Amy 
Cc: Tisdale, Matthew
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre-filing briefing on Green-Tariff

Amy,
On behalf of Meredith Allen, enclosed pis find mtng request to meet with Matthew Tisdale - Re: Pre­
filing briefing on Green-Tariff.

Proposed Date: April 11 or April 12
Proposed Time: between the hours of 10:30am and 12noon (30mins)

Thank you kindly.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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